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o
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KEN SCHULTZ
MAYOR

October 18, 1988

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
811 Dallas, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

RE: UPDATED GRADING & DRAINAGE REPORT FOR HIGH STREET APARTMENTS,
SUBMITTED SEPTEMBER 23, 1988 ({X-14/D37)

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Thank you for submitting the update to the grading and drainage plan for
High Street Apartments showing the changes as a result of Ravision 3.

This submittal, with your engineer's stamp dated 11-03-88, is approved
for Building Permit sign-off by the hydrology section. Please ineclude
this approved plan, sheet 1 of 1, in the construction sheets routed for

gign-off.
If you have any questions, please call me at 768-2650.
Cordially,

G. Stuart Reeder, P.E.
C.E./Hydrology Section

GSR
(WP+484)
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